



# Assane Assani, 29

+33637066347

[www.assaneassani.com](http://www.assaneassani.com)

[assaneassani@gmail.com](mailto:assaneassani@gmail.com) Madrid **NIE:** Z2375903P

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/assane-assani-01252796/>

## About Me

Professional with 4 years of experience as Senior Technical Support specialized in iOS, macOS, iPadOS and watchOS, providing high quality customer service.

With 5 years as an interior designer, I have managed international projects in New York, Montreal, Porto and London.

I also acquired 5 years of experience in luxury hotels (4 stars) as a waiter and assistant manager, demonstrating excellent organizational and interpersonal skills.

## Expertises

Real estate photographer / SEO

Visual Design / Multitasking

Customer service / Sales advisor

Marketing / Leadership / Teamwork

AutoCad / Autodesk 3ds Max

Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator/

InDesign / Lightroom / CRM / S.Force

Event management / Interior spaces

Thermal treatments / Safety

Food Service / Food Preparation

Cash Handling / Mailchimp / Analytics

## Languages

French : Native

Malagasy : Native

Creole : Native

English : A2/B1

Spanish : A1

Portugues: A2

## Experience

**Photographer** 2015-2024

Founder Assani Studio, Madrid

**Senior technical support software iOS** 2020-2024

Cntx, Porto ( part-Time )

**Interior designer** 2020-2024

Studio95, Porto, New York & London

**Waiter & Assistant Hotel Manager** 2016-2019

4 stars Aparthotels Adagio, Nîmes France

**Valet** 2019

3 stars hotel B&B, Nîmes France

**Valet** 2018-2019

4 stars hotel Appart'City , Nîmes France

**Waiter** 2018

4 stars hotel C Suite, Nîmes France

**Graphic designer & PUB sign creator** 2016-2018

Graph Pub France, Nîmes France

**Commercial** 2016

Bureau Vallée, Montpellier France

**PREVIOUS PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE** 2013-2017

Graphic designer, Fashion seller , Reunion Island

Interior decorator, Painter in letters & Agent Thermale , FR

## Education

**Master's Entrepreneurship & Innovation** 2023-2024

Hult International Business School, London UK

**Bachelor of Design and applied arts** 2018-2020

University of Nîmes, Nîmes France

**Bachelor's degree Graphic Communications** 2018-2020

Frédéric Mistral High School, Nimes France

**Bachelor's degree Signing Marketing** 2016-2018

Frédéric Mistral High School, Nîmes France

**PREVIOUS CERTIFICATE** 2011-2015

CAP Painter in letters & BMA, France